

PO Box 488 Halifax, Nova Scotia Canada B3J 2R8

Health and Wellness

# Licensing Inspection Report (Annual Inspection)

| Facility:              | HARBOURVIEW LODGE CONTINUING CARE<br>CENTRE       |
|------------------------|---|
| Address:               | 22639 HIGHWAY 7 HWY.<br>SHEET HARBOUR NS, B0J 3B0 |
| Date(s) of Inspection: | July 13, 2020                                     |

# Requirements resulting from licensing inspection:

**1**. LTCPR 6.3.11

Additional Requirements for Residential Care Facilities - The licensee shall ensure each resident's plan of care is based on the needs identified through the collection of resident information, referenced in section 6.1, Additional Requirements for Residential Care Facilities.

2. HSCR 47

Every home for special care shall have at least one toilet and basin for each six residents and at least one bath for each ten residents.

**3.** LTCPR 7.2.6

The licensee shall ensure minutes of resident council meetings are maintained and include resolution or action on identified concerns or issues. Minutes are available and easily accessible for viewing by residents.

- 4. HSCR 19(1)(d), LTCPR 11.1.6 The licensee shall ensure the home provides a documented, timely orientation for all staff members, volunteers and contracted personnel. The orientation provides the necessary information to support residents in a safe manner and improve their quality of life.
- 5. HSCR 27(6), LTCPR 9.2.8

The licensee shall ensure upon initial employment in a home and a minimum of annually thereafter, every staff member is instructed in and understands the contents of the All Hazards Plan, the Fire Safety Plan, the Business Continuity Plan and the Staff Call Back System Plan as applicable to their individual roles.

### 6. LTCPR 12.2.2.c.

The licensee shall ensure aesthetic, functional and surface integrity of the following are maintained: interior building components such as, but not limited to, partitions, ceilings, doors, casework, coatings and sealants.

#### **7**. LTCPR 8.4.10

The licensee shall ensure if bars of soap and other personal care items are used in resident rooms, they are designated for the use of one resident and are not shared.

#### **8**. LTCPR12.2.1.6

The licensee shall ensure furnishings selected for the home are made of materials that can be easily cleaned and disinfected.

### **9**. LTCPR 9.2.10

The licensee shall ensure a written record for fire drills and exercises outlined above, that includes the date, time, location, staff attendance, response times, outcomes, areas for improvement, remedial actions and debriefing, is maintained by the licensee.

#### **10**. HSCR 27(11), LTCPR 9.2.4.g

No person shall be maintained in a home for special care or any part thereof that is not approved by a Fire Marshal with respect to fire safety.

## **11**. LTCPR 6.2.15

Additional Requirements for Nursing Homes - The licensee shall ensure an interdisciplinary pharmacy committee, consisting of at least the Administrator of the Home, Medical Advisor, Pharmacist, Director of Resident Care and Clinical Dietitian, meets a minimum of every six months.

#### 12. HSCR 21

It is a term and condition of every license that the licensee shall comply with the Acts and regulations, and any orders or directions of an appropriate authority, respecting fire, safety, health and sanitary requirements.